Property and Construction Services

206-382-4851 (Phone)
206-382-4266 (Fax)

TO:

Principals, Science Department Chairs, Science teachers
FROM:
Ed Foster, Director of Property and Construction Services
RE:
Globally Harmonized System of Classification Use and Storage of Chemicals
DATE:
January 14, 2015
The Federal Government has adopted recent changes for the use and storage of chemicals in science labs.  This system has been adopted by the State of Washington.  In order to provide compliance with this new regulation, the Archdiocese will be offering a conference call to provide this training.  The training is intended for principals, science department chairs, and high school and elementary science teachers which use chemicals in their curriculum. The training will be provided through a 45 minute conference call in March.  

Please provide the names and email contact of those employees which need this training. Upon receiving written registration we will provide the call-in number, conference code, and instructions.
Science Personnel Training Dates

Monday, March 2
3:15 – 4:00

Thursday, March 5
3:15 – 4:00
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Please return this form to the Office of Property and Construction Services 
Attention Robin Marshall or by e-mail to Robin.Marshall@seattlearch.org
2015
Science Personnel Conference Call Training Session
Name _________________________ Date Conferencing __________________
Parish/School ___________________________   City _____________
Please Print
